MAYOR Linda Gorton m\ LEXl N GTO N PATRICIA L. DUGGER, RS MPA

DIRECTOR
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton and Urban County Council
FROM: Patricia L. Dugger, Director W_ 5

CC Kenneth Armstrong, Commissioner of Public Safety
DATE: February 3, 2021

SUBJECT: Resolution for adoption of Emergency Operations Plan
Request

Authorization to: The Division of Emergency Management is requesting the Lexington Fayette Urban
County Council to authotize the Mayor to adopt the Emergency Operations Plan for Lexington Fayette and
authorize the Mayor to sign the Executive Order and Promulgation. The plan provides a structured
framework for all hazard planning, operations and recovery.

Why are you requesting?
Per KRS 39B.030 (2) All counties are to develop an Emergency Operations Plan. This section also states
that the plan will developed consistent with the KYEM’s EOP, KRS 30A — 39F, KYEM Planning
Guidance and Administrative Regulations. It is a requitement that the local elected officials adopt the local
EOP.
The plan in its entirety is located at the office of the Division of Emergency Management.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is:  N/A
The cost for future FY is: N/A

Are the funds budgeted?
The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: N/A
Account namber: N/A
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